

回复: SHB5234D

Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com>

Tue 29/3/2022 10:32 AM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <PohSuan.Yeo@strides.com.sg>

Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Hi Poh Suan,

“Without Prejudice”

We will be advising our Principal a cost of repair of \$2500/- with 4 days of repair, subject to their approval.

Regards,
Guo Qiang

发件人: Yeo Poh Suan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <PohSuan.Yeo@strides.com.sg>

发送时间: 2022年3月23日 16:24

收件人: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com>

抄送: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>

主题: SHB5234D

Hi Guo Qiang,

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHB 5234D having Case No: TAX/01/22/2012.

There is no change to the approved amount of \$2,500 @ 4 working days under lump sum repair / part by part repair.

Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved.

Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks.

Thanks & Regards
Yeo Poh Suan
Strides Automotive Services
PohSuan.Yeo@strides.com.sg

